

November 26 2018

David Bennett
Northfield City Engineer
801 Washington Street
Northfield, MN 55057

In reply refer:
Grant from MVST Bridge Fund – Acct 329
MnDOT Agreement 1032891

S.A.P. 149-124-001
New Bridge No. 66J81
City of Northfield

Old Bridge L2765
over Spring Creek
on Spring Creek Road (MSAS 124)

Dear Mr. Bennett:

You are now approved for funding of this project. Your request for a grant to construct the above bridge replacement is approved subject to determination of contract cost. Submit an excel format low bid abstract electronically to Mike Ayers Michael.Ayers@state.mn.us in State Aid finance after the opening of bids so the final determination can be made as to the amount of the grant.

Upon determination of the amount of the grant, a grant agreement and resolution by the governing body agreeing to finance any cost in excess of the grant is required before the grant can be authorized. **Your MnDOT agreement number is 1032891 and should be referenced in the upper right hand corner of the grant agreement.** Please submit 1 original copy of the grant agreement to my office for approval. The template for the 2018 grant agreement for account 329 can be found under the quick links on the State Aid website. A revised sample bridge bond resolution is also on the website.

Engineers Estimate

MVST Bridge Funds	\$209,343.50
State Aid funds	<u>320,177.75</u>
TOTAL	\$529,521.25

Sincerely,



Patti Loken
State Aid Program Engineer

cc: Fausto Cabral, District 6 State Aid
File